MICHAEL D. SANDERS

Jackson County Executive
EXECUTIVE ORDER #09-10

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE
FROM: MICHAEL D. SANDERS
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE
DATE: APRIL 30, 2009
RE: DETENTION CENTER POPULATION

After consideration and input from the jail population committee which consists of
representatives from the Circuit Court, the Prosecuting Attorney’s Office, the District Public
Defender's Office, the Kansas City Missouri Police Department, and the County
administration including the Corrections Department and Office of Population Control, a
working population cap of 835 inmates at the Jackson County Detention Center is hereby
implemented. County staff is directed to manage the inmate population at the Jackson
County Detention Center through implementation of appropriate policies and procedures
formulated in the interests of protecting the public safety and in cooperation with the jail
population committee. Nothing in this Executive Order shall be interpreted as a limitation
on the powers and duties of the Court, the ability of the Corrections Department to manage
and operate the Detention Center, or the ability of any concerned party to adopt and
implement shortterm, emergency or contingency plans related to pogulation management.
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Michael D. Sanders, County Executive
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Jackson County Courthouse 415 East 12th Street  Kansas City, Missouri 64106
Office: 816-881-3333 / FAX: 816-881-3133 @



